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From:
To: Madeleine.King.MP@aph.gov.au
Cc: ; 
Subject: Correspondence from Barossa JV
Date: Monday, 16 October 2023 6:06:26 PM
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Hi,
 
I hope all is well. Please see the attached correspondence to Minister King from the Barossa Joint
Venture. Please contact me if you have any questions about this.
 
Cheers 
 

                
Head of External Affairs

t   
Santos.com  | Follow us on LinkedIn, Facebook and Twitter

Santos acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the lands on which we operate. We pay our respects to
their Elders past, present and emerging.

 
 

Santos Ltd A.B.N. 80 007 550 923
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be
confidential or contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any perusal, use,
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly proh bited. If you have received this email in error please immediately advise us by
return email and delete the email without making a copy. Please consider the environment before printing this email
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From:
To: Invitations King;
Cc: ;
Subject: Request for to meet with Minister in Canberra the week of 16 October
Date: Wednesday, 4 October 2023 7:43:35 PM

Hi, I am hoping to arrange a meeting with the Minister and  in Canberra when Parliament resumes, on either Monday or Tuesday 16/17 October 

The meeting would be to discuss the offshore environmental approvals issue, and to touch base on next steps for the Future Gas Strategy
Happy to discuss
Thanks

General Manager – Policy & Advocacy
M 
energyproducers.au
signature_1589912594

Australian Energy Producers acknowledges and pays respect to the past and present Traditional Custodians and Elders of this nation and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples.
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